

Date and Time: 10th & 11th September 2014

Minutes: Confirmed

Guideline Development Group 11: Coeliac disease

Place: Prospero House, Borough High Street, London

Present: Damien Longson (Chair) (DL)
Peter Gillett (PG)
Anne Holdoway (AH)
Norma McGough (NM)
Rita Shergill-Bonner (RSB)
Jeremy Woodward (JW)
Steph Briggs (SB)
Berne Ferry (BF)
Simon Murch (SM)
Mike Forrest (MF)
Martin Dadswell (MD)

Apologies: Rajeev Gupta (RG)
Gerry Robins (GR)
Mohamed Abuzak (MA)
David Sanders (DS)
Sorel Burden (SBu)

In attendance:

<p>NICE Staff:</p> <p>Michael Heath Laura Downey (LD) Rachel Houten (RH) Hugh McGuire (HM)</p>	<p>Maggie Derry (MD) Jo Carvill (JC) Gabriel Rogers (GR)</p>	<p>Apologies:</p>
--	--	-------------------

Notes

- DL welcomed the group to the 11th meeting of this GDG. Apologies were received from RG, GR, MA, SBu and DS. Minutes for the previous meeting were agreed.
- All GDG members were asked to share any new conflicts of interest which have not been previously declared. . No additional conflicts of interest were declared by the group or the NICE team, although LD highlighted that DS was an author on one of the papers which had been included in the evidence reviews to be presented.

3. RQ (Review Question) 1b: Presenting clinical features and conditions associated with coeliac disease: Populations with increased risk of developing coeliac disease. HM gave a presentation on prevalence of increased disease following on from a previous meeting. The GDG selected a number of outcomes that would be used to inform the evidence review. This will be presented at a later GDG meeting.
4. LD presented the evidence on RQ 12: What information do people (and their family members or carers, as appropriate) need to help them decide whether to undergo serological testing? If people are to undergo serological testing, what dietary information do they (or their family members or carers) need before testing to ensure that test results are as accurate as possible?

The GDG discussed the evidence, agreed the evidence statements and went on to make a number of recommendations.

5. LD presented the evidence on RQ13: What information, education and support do people with coeliac disease (and their family members or carers, as appropriate) need to improve self-management of their condition and adherence to a gluten-free diet?

The GDG discussed the evidence and went through included studies and noted those that have negative impact on adherence, and those that had a positive impact on adherence. The group went on to discuss and agree evidence statements and make recommendations for this review question.

6. RH and GR updated the group on progress with the health economic work for RQs 3 & 4. Due to an issue found with the health economic model, results will now be presented at a later meeting. The ICG apologised for this change in plan, but unfortunately it was out of their hands. The group was reassured that the issue has been identified and rectified and final results will be presented to the group later in the process.
7. MH informed the group that the next GDG meeting would be held in Manchester on 6th & 7th November 2014. DL thanked the group for their hard work.